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Sent via e-mail

Victor Vasquez, Engineering Group
Dominion Voting Systems Corp
1550 Wynkoop Street, Floor 2
Denver, CO 80202

Re: Dominion Voting Systems Corp ECO 101081 Submitted for Approval
Dear Victor Vasquez

The EAC has reviewed Engineering Change Order ECO 101081, including supporting
documentation and analysis provided by the voting system test lab. This minor change added DELL
Pro Max Slim XE computer as an EMS or Adjudication Client configuration due to the DELL
Precision 3460 XE computer becoming commercially unavailable for purchase. It does not alter the
system’s reliability, functionality, capability, or operation. Based on the information provided, it has
been determined that no further testing is necessary.

The systems impacted by this ECO are:

Democracy Suite 5.5-D

Democracy Suite 5.5-C

Democracy Suite 5.17

Democracy Suite 5.5

Democracy Suite 5.5-B

Democracy Suite 5.5-A

Democracy Suite 5.20

This correspondence is to inform you that Dominion Voting Systems Corp ECO 101081 is
approved.

Sincerely,

%k%

Tom Freitag
Field Services Specialist
U.S. Election Assistance Commission

Cc: Pro V&V





